COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairman /%.

DATE: July 1, 2020

RE: Request to Place Measure on the Agenda for July 7, 2020 Legislative Meeting

This memorandum is to request that the following measure be placed on the agenda for the
July 7, 2020 Legislative Meeting:

= Council Period 23 Committee Membership Resolution of 2020

This resolution would appoint Councilmember Pinto to the committees that former
Councilmember Jack Evans sat on. For the remainder of Council Period 23, Councilmember Pinto
would be a member of the Committee on Business and Economic Development, Committee on
Facilities and Procurement, the Committee on the Judiciary and Public Safety, and the Committee
on Transportation and the Environment.

The draft measure is attached. Please call me or Mr, Evan Cash if you have any questions
at (202) 724-7002.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers



